Gelen Evrak Tarih Sayi: 21.01.2025 - 3492

From: TUNA EVMEZ

Sent: Tue, 21 Jan 2025 09:12:54 +0000

To: ebys

Subject: FW: Procurement Notices - State Pharmaceuticals Corporation of Sri Lanka
Attachments: 12.01.2025.docx, wwt ad 12.01.2025.docx

From: SLEMB Ankara <slemb.ankara@mfa.gov.lk>

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2025 3:28 PM

Subject: Procurement Notices - State Pharmaceuticals Corporation of Sri Lanka

ihale ilani- Sri Lanka Devlet ila¢ Kurumu

Sayn Ilgili,

Sri Lanka Demokratik Sosyalist Cumhuriyeti Bilyiikelciligi olarak, Sri Lanka Devlet Ilag
Kurumu tarafindan yayinlanan ihale duyurusunu ekte tarafiniza iletmekten memnuniyet
duyariz. Uluslararasi iine sahip treticiler, yurt disindaki yetkili ihracat acenteleri veya yerel
yetkili acentelerden kapali tekliflerin sunulmasi davet edilmektedir.

Biuytikelciligimiz Tirk sirketlerinin katilimini kuvvetle desteklemektedir.

Daha fazla bilgi icin liitfen ekli belgeye basvurunuz.

Tesekkiir ederiz.

Procurement Notice - State Pharmaceuticals Corporation of Sri Lanka

Dear Sir or Madam,

The Embassy of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka is pleased to convey the
attached tender notice published by the State Pharmaceuticals Corporation of Sri Lanka.
Sealed bids are invited from internationally renowned manufacturers, their accredited
export agents abroad, or their accredited local agents.

The Embassy strongly supports the participation of Turkish companies.

For further information, please refer to the attached document.

Thank you.

Embassy of Sri Lanka
No. 41, G.O.P., Kirlangi¢ Street,
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Cankaya, Ankara
Turkiye 06700

Tel. : +90 312 427 1021 (Direct)
: 490 312 427 1032 (Emergency - 07x24)
Fax :+90 312 427 1026

Web : http://srilanka.org.tr
'l : @slembankara
Fd: SriLanka Embassy in Ankara
@ : slembinankara



http://srilanka.org.tr/
https://twitter.com/slembankara
https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100064153565390
https://www.instagram.com/slembinankara/
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PROCUREMENT NOTICE - GLOBAL

STATE PHARMACEUTICALS CORPORATION OF SRI LANKA

The Chairman, Departmental Procurement Committee of the State Pharmaceuticals Corporation of Sri Lanka will receive sealed bids for

supply of following items to the Ministry of Health.

Bid Number Closing Date & | Item Description Date of issuing | Non-
Time of Bid refundable
Documents Bid Fee
(LKR)
DHS/SS/WW/143/22 24.02.2025 @ Aortic Perfusion Cannula 15.01.2025 3,000/-
09.00 A.M. + tax
DHS/SS/WW/29/23 24.02.2025 @ Continuous Veno — Venous (VVHD) Citric Acid base | 15.01.2025 12,500/-
09.00 A.M. dialysis + tax
DHS/SS/WW/164/24 24.02.2025 @ Surgical Consumables 15.01.2025 3,000/-
09.00 A.M. + tax
DHS/L/WW/23/23 24.02.2025 @ E.C.G. Recording paper 245mm x 300mm 1,000, z 15.01.2025 3,000/-
09.00 A.M. fold sheet in a pack + tax
DHS/L/WW/120/24 24.02.2025 @ Chemicals & Reagents for Immunohistochemistry 15.01.2025 3,000/-
09.00 A.M. and Cytochemistry + tax
DHS/L/WW/102/25 24.02.2025 @ HLA Histocompatibility items for NBTS 15.01.2025 12,500/-
09.00 A.M. + tax
DHS/SA/WW/59/23 25.02.2025 @ Thermoplast Splint Meterial 15.01.2025 3,000/-
09.00 a.m. + tax
DHS/SA/WW/164/24 25.02.2025 @ Glass Inomor based Luting Cement & Non-setting 15.01.2025 12,500/-
09.00 a.m. Calcium Hydroxide Material + tax
DHS/SA/WW/167/25 25.02.2025 @ Central Venouse Catheter Quardruple Lumen Adult 15.01.2025 3,000/-
09.00 a.m. Set + tax
DHS/SA/WW/168/25 28.02.2025 @ Transjugular Liver Biopsy Set & Central Venous 15.01.2025 12,500/-
09.00 a.m. Pressure Monitoring Set + tax
DHS/SA/WW/169/25 28.02.2025 @ Compatible Needle Electrodes disposable & 15.01.2025 12,500/-
09.00 a.m. Electrocautery Machine with stand Hyfrector + tax

Bids should be prepared as per the particulars given in the Bidding Documents available to prospective bidders on working days between
0930 hours to 1500 hours at the State Pharmaceuticals Corporation of Sri Lanka, Head Office, Administration Department,
“Mehewara Piyasa” 16t Floor, No. 41, Kirula Road, Colombo 5. These could be purchased on cash payment of a non-refundable
Bidding document Fee per set as mentioned above. Offers received without enclosing original payment receipt are liable to be rejected.

Wherever necessary potential bidder/bidders should get registered in terms of the Public Contract Act No.3 of 1987 before collecting the
Bidding Documents and also should get the contract registered after the tender is awarded. All Bids should be accompanied by a Bid Bond
as specified in the Bidding Documents.

Sealed Bids may be sent by post under registered cover or may be personally deposited in the box available for this purpose at
Administration Department of the State Pharmaceuticals Corporation at “Mehewara Piyasa” 16™ Floor, No. 41, Kirula Road, Colombo 5, Sri
Lanka.

Bids will be closed at the Head office of the State Pharmaceuticals Corporation on the dates and time mentioned above and
will be opened immediately thereafter. Bidders or their authorized representatives will be permitted to be present at the time of
opening of Bids.

Bidding Documents are being sent to Sri Lanka missions abroad and foreign missions in Sri Lanka.

CHAIRMAN -PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE

STATE PHARMACEUTICALS CORPORATION OF SRI LANKA
“"MEHEWARA PIYASA”, 16™ FLOOR, NO. 41, KIRULA ROAD,
COLOMBO 5.

SRI LANKA.

TELEPHONE : 00 94-11- 2335008
FAX : 00 94-11- 2582495
E-MAIL : mgrsurgical@spc.lk



mailto:@spc.lk%20/%20pharma.manager@spc.lk
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PROCUREMENT NOTICE
STATE PHARMACEUTICALS CORPORATION OF SRI LANKA

The Chairman, Procurement Committee of the State Pharmaceuticals Corporation of Sri Lanka, invites sealed quotations from
registered and previous sources for following items and bids will be closed at the respective times on the dates given below and
will be opened immediately thereafter.

(E. mail /Fax offers as well as FOB offers are not acceptable)

Sealed Bids may be sent by post under registered cover or may be personally deposited in the box available for this purpose at
Administration Department in the State Pharmaceuticals Corporation at “Mehewara Piyasa” 16t Floor, No. 41,
Kirula Road, Colombo 5, Sri Lanka.

Bidders or their authorized representatives will be permitted to be present at the time of opening of Bids.

Tender No. Closing Closing Quantity
Date Time Item
DHS/L/RQ/16/24 30.01.2025 | 09.00 A.M. Film, X'Ray Dentalocclusal 7,500 Films

Size: 5¢cm x 7cm (approx.)

Drying time and temperature for automatic
processing the X'Ray film should be 20 seconds
and 50'C — 60'C respectively. Drying time for
manual processing 20-60 seconds.

Bids should be prepared as per particulars given in the Bidding Documents available at the Head Office of the State
Pharmaceuticals Corporation at “Mehewara Piyasa” 16t Floor, No. 41, Kirula Road, Colombo 5, Sri Lanka.

Wherever necessary potential bidder/bidders should get registered in terms of the Public Contract Act No.3 of 1987 before
collecting the Bid Documents and also should get the contract registered after the award.

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
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